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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 3:46 PM
To: "Tammi Parker'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address change

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Tammi Parker [maiito:tparker@dporges.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 3:23 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address change

I amended a return and change the address but it didn’t change on all the officers. Ryan Newman’s address

should also be 335 SE 6" Ave STE N-310 Delray Beach FL 33483

Florida Limited Liability Company
CUSTOM EARTH PROMOS, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L09000097646 ~——=
FEI/EIN Number 271098580

Date Filed 10/09/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 10/09/2009

Principal Address

335 SE BTH AVE
STE N-310
DELRAY BEACH FL 33483 US

Changed 01/14/2010

Mailing Address

1880 N CONGRESS AVE
215
BOYNTON BEACH FL 33426

Registered Agent Name & Address

MP FINANCIAL
1880 N CONGRESS AVENUE
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BOYNTON BEACH FL 33426 US . .
Name Changed: 01/05/2010 ‘

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

EPSTEIN, CORY -
335 SE 6TH AVE, SUITE 310
DELRAY BEACH FL 33483

Title MGRM

NEWMAN, RYAN
5976 20TH STREET, STE 193
VERO BEACH FL 32966

Tammi Parker

Donald K. Porges, CPA, LLC | 1880 N. Congress Ave, Suite 215| Boynton Beach, FL 33426
Tel 561.737.5568 | Fax 561.737.5569

tparker@dporges.com | www.dporges.com
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Boca Raton + Wellington + New Jersey

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless other specifically stated, was not intended or written to
be used, cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended enly for
the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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